

MUSTAPHA GAMIL

Istanbul, Turkey 34433

+905444589998

mustaphagamil@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts : Mass Communication, 2008 **Ain Shams university** - Cairo

SUMMARY

Experienced film and television producer and director with a strong background in the creative and business aspects of production. Proficient in project planning and management, budgeting, and team leadership.

Produced and directed a variety of projects including documentaries, television shows, digital media, and commercials.

Worked with clients in the Middle East and devised strategies to create new revenue streams and cut operational costs.

I have a lot of experience in television and video production, with a focus on project management and creative development. I have worked on a variety of programs and campaigns for different clients and networks, including BBC, CBC SOFRA, CNN, JSC Network, and Al Jazeera. In addition, I worked with clients such as Pepsi, Vodafone, and Jeep. I have demonstrated strong skills in

project planning and management, budgeting, and team leadership.



ACCOMPLISHMENTS HTTPS://MUSTAPHAGAMIL.COM

 Awarded at Film Festival in Egypt for a short film produced in 2012 called "cold voice"

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bjVON8X_lYU

- I was one of the main team who started CBC Sofra television network and produced 4 programs from 2012-2013
- Produced and directed over 20 reports for "Jeem channel" between 2013-2015
- Wrote, produced, and co-directed film about the Rabia hospital massacre in Egypt for Aljazeera in 2016
- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WjWIm_Lz6so
- Directed a documentary for Aljazeera English called "Saudi Women: Reform or Repression?" in 2020
- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TztIfXird-o&t=97s
- Directed and produced the documentary "El-Razeen" for Al Jazeera, co-directed with Melik Demir.
- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EsZzKKlDlbg&t=1s
- Produced the 3rd season of "Khota El-Rahala" for Qatar TV, featuring 15 episodes exploring Turkish geography, culture, youth, etc.
- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4jx0rVHKbQU
- Successfully directed and produced a digital video and TV campaign for the leabnese singer Yara
- Directed and produced a TV campaign on CNN, CNBC, and FOXNEWS called "Care Passport"
- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5t1a-2mOgrA
- Directed and produced more than 30 hours for a documentary series for Al Jazeera called "The Entrepreneurs," featuring stories from the United States, Lebanon, Oman, Qatar, the UAE, Palestine, and Jordan.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Y4pxyCZHTFc&list=PLJyrzEL-wvYIa8WrjLZQj6FBSL2qtfNLb

EXPERIENCE

Executive Producer, 01/2018 - Current

BE Public Creative Production House - Istanbul, Turkey

- Produced more than 10 documentaries in the USA and Europe
- Determine project budgets to estimate and control overall project costs
- Review the finished product to determine quality and readiness for release
- Select artists, directors, and crew members to work on films, and television shows.
- Collaborate with the legal department to draw up contracts for artists and crew members
- Coordinat with producers and on-air talent to create program content, new ideas, and segments
- Maintain project costs through careful budgeting and monitoring of expenditures. REF: https://bepublic.co/

TV & Film Producer, Broadcast Specialist, 04/2015 - 08/2018 IFG Media Group - Istanbul, Turkey

- Produced more than 10+ documentaries in over 20+ countries all over the world
- coordinated production schedules and activities for over 150 shows for multiple television networks
- Harmonized with the talent relations department to facilitate the execution and payment of talent contracts
- Led daily production meetings and weekly production calls
- Presented production ideas and determined creative scenarios for production and delivery
- Developed schedules for production, editing, and duplication for timely delivery
- Planned video shoots in studio and remotely by managing production through all stages to completion
- Developed project budgets and managed production costs

REF: https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLJyrzEL-wvYIa8WrjLZQj6FBSL2qtfNLb

Digital Media Producer, 09/2013 - 04/2015

Channel 9 - Istanbul, Turkey

- Produced over 100 digital videos, and Coordinated production schedules and activities for over 20 shows for "Channel 9 television network".
- Cut delivery times through proactive tracking and monitoring of project timelines and aggressive pursuit of customer approval of digital and print files
- Streamlined operational processes and workflow to increase the efficiency of team performance and resource allocation
- Increased brand awareness through thecreation of innovative print and digital productions for major publications
- Developed project budgets and managed production costs
- Managed the reporters network all over the Middle East

Senior Producer, 01/2011 - 09/2013

CBC SOFRA - Cairo, Egypt

- Coordinated production schedules and activities for 20+ shows for CBC SOFRA television network.
- Prepared over 10+ contracts and finalized paperwork for Tv Presenters hires on projects
- Presented production ideas and determined creative scenarios for production and delivery
- Planned video shoots in the studio and remotely, managing production through all stages to completion
- Devised and implemented strategies to create new revenue streams and cut operational costs

Creative Director, 12/2009 - 12/2011

Imagine Production - Cairo, Egypt

- Oversaw production process around the MENA area for key accounts such as PepsiCo, P&G, Orascom, and Juhayna.
- Managed commercial projects for hotels, companies, channels, and political parties
- Developed high-impact creative projects from concept to completion, including trailers and promotional content for company campaigns
- Recruited, hired, and trained top candidates with an eye for performance
- Managed campaigns with specific focuses in order to meet customer needs and creative visions

SKILLS

- Strong graphic and visual sense
- Social media understanding
- Digital video production process
- Field production

- Content development
- Team management
- Problem resolution
- Crew leadership